	DRAFT MINUTES OF THE TORWORTH PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT ST BARNABUS CHURCH, RANSKILL, ON TUESDAY 3 rd MAY 2016 AT 7:00PM.
	PRESENT: Chair: Councillor C Willis. Councillors: Hadley, H Helliwell, J Helliwell, R D'Amelio, County Councillor L Yates CLERK: Mrs Rachel Hyland
	OPEN FORUM for members of the public None in attendance
01/0516	APOLOGIES: Councillors Footitt, R Willis and District Councillor Michael Gray
02/0516	APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN Cllr H Helliwell proposed that Cllr C Willis continue in her post as Chair, this was seconded by Cllr J Helliwell and AGREED by all.
03/0516	DECLARATION OF CHAIRMANS ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE The Chair completed her acceptance of office
04/0516	DECLARATION OF COUNCILLORS ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE The Councillor's completed their acceptance of office
05/0516	 OTHER APPOINTMENTS Vice Chair – Cllr J Helliwell, this was proposed by Cllr Hadley, seconded by Cllr R D'Amelio and AGREED by All
	 Burial Committee – Cllr J Helliwell and Cllr R Willis Playfield Committee Cllr Representatives – No longer required as the playfield
06/0516	committee has become a stand alone committee in September 2015. POLICE/CRIME FIGURES There were no police representatives present at the meeting. At the meeting a report had not yet
07/0516	been received and would be forwarded to the Councillors once it arrived. DISTRICT / COUNTY COUNCILLOR
	Councillor M Gray was not at the meeting, Councillor C Willis updated the meeting that she had put in a complaint to Bassetlaw District Council regarding the lack of attendance by Councillor Gray over the last 15 months, and the fact that there is no district representation for all of the Igas issues that are ongoing. BDC have confirmed they have received the letter but that there is a procedure to follow.
	County Councillor Liz Yates presented a report to the Council which she has sent a copy of to be included in the next STAR, she also discussed the Sheffield City combined authority agreement, which there is a petition to sign, a link to this will be put in the next STAR.
	Regarding a recent process to be introduced by BDC to register to use the local tip, L Yates suggested we send the letter of complaint to the Chief Exec, Anthony May and Head of the Council Alan Rhodes. Councillor C Willis asked Liz if there was anything she could do about putting a new street lamp near the entrance to the playfield for health and safety reasons, this was something Liz would take up with Notts Highways again.
08/0516	MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING Change to Councillor R Willis as present, and add a C in for Cllr C Willis.
09/0516	 MATTERS ARISING The village sign has now been repaired. The speed stickers have arrived and the Councillors have taken them to distribute with the residents. Between 60 and 70 people attended the Ceildlh, it was very successful and raised approx. £300 profit for the scarecrow festival committee. There is currently another speed test ongoing at the other end of the village.
10/0516	ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES There has been a small protest at the Tinker Lane site it lasted around 15 minutes and was peaceful, no problems were caused. The planning application is expected soon.

	CLG Update – There is an open day on Saturday 7 th May at Barnby Moor Village Hall 11am-
	4pm. This is not for protestors but for residents to come along and ask questions of various
	different agencies without any pressure and to gain information, leaflets will be dropped around
	the village, there will be another session at Sutton Village Hall on 4 th June.
	The visit to Doe Green at Warrington was last Monday and Cllr C Willis reported this was a
	very worthwhile visit as it looks exactly the same as a fracking site, lots of questions were asked
	and all the questions were answered, there are lots of pictures which will go on the Tinker Lane
	website and Torworth information pages. The footprint was not as large as expected.
11/0516	FINANCE
11/0310	
	RESOLVED that the following cheques be passed for payment:
	R Hyland – Wheelie Bin Stickers £70.00
	Ranskill and Scrooby PCC £ 14.00
	HMRC £ 25.60
	Peter Such – Sign repair £145.00
	The clerk has chased up Barclays regarding the new bank account however no response has
	been received.
	It was agreed that the same internal auditor as in previous years would be used again this year.
12/0516	AMENITIES AND FACILITIES
	The PC have got some grey metal paint from Veolia to paint the playfield gates, a couple of
	local teenagers would be willing to paint it, a fee for this needs to be discussed.
	Hilary Skelton has got some quotes for a new playfield gate, it was discussed whether one
	should be purchased but it was finally decided to wait to see what funding is available from the
	Igas site at Daneshill as they may be able to purchase something more suitable as they are
	extremely expensive.
	Councillor J Helliwell has been to Retford Readymix to ask about some concrete to set the new
	bench in the playpark, they have said they would be happy to donate some to the PC. The
	Parish Council would like to thank them for this.
	The PC will meet next Sunday to discuss where the bench should go and Councillor R Willis
	will look into the steelwork for this.
	The Scarecrow Festival is fast approaching on Sunday 12 th June, there will be lots of things this
	year as they have received a grant. To celebrate the Queens 90 th Birthday there will be a
	Children's Street Party at 3pm, bookings will be required for this. Due to the new dog laws all
	dogs will need to be on a lead when they are not in the agility.
13/0516	NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN
	The last meeting was cancelled. It was discussed if there should be a stall at the festival to let
	the public know what is happening and to get them involved. Councillors Hadley and
	D'Amelio will man the stall for a few hours. Councillor C Willis is having problems getting the
	Ordnance Survey maps, Councillor D'Amelio is going to look at this.
14/0516	PLANNING
11,0010	None
15/0516	FRIENDS OF DANESHILL DONATION
	The PC have received back the money they have donated as they were not happy with the way
	it was spent. A large grant was received and therefore the PC did not feel the donation was
	necessary in the incidence.
16/0516	CORRESPONDENCE
	Correspondence circulated
17/0516	INFORMATION TO BE FORWARDED
50 1 5	None
18/0516	AOB
	Councillor D'Amelio attended the Defib training, it was good to know, however, not
	viable for Torworth to have one due to the cost. There is one kept at Ye Olde Bell at
	There is the restriction to have one due to the cost. There is one kept at Te olde Bell at

 Barnby Moor. There is no national log of where they are kept. Misson PC informed Councillor C Willis of a free community website, from company called Hugo Fox, there are templates in place and photos can be uploaded and linked into Facebook.
DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING
Tuesday, 7 th June, 2016 at 7:00pm - St. Barnabas Church, Ranskill
Signed as a true record
Chairman
Chairman